
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:49 AM
To: Lutgarde Raskin;Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ);kwigg@umich.edu;Batterman, Stuart
Subject: RE: Flint Discussion

Yes, 4pm will work for us.

You can call my office number listed below. Thanks.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6543

From: Lutgarde Raskin [<mailto:raskin@umich.edu>]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:44 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); kwigg@umich.edu; Batterman, Stuart
Subject: Re: Flint Discussion

Can we reschedule the conference call to start at 4 pm? Prof. Stuart Batterman from UM's School of Public Health will also call in. We also have invited some of our graduate students to join us.

Thanks,
 Lut

On Wed, Aug 5, 2015 at 9:14 AM, Lutgarde Raskin <raskin@umich.edu> wrote:
 Thank you!
 I am checking here at UM who is available when, so will be in touch soon.

*Lutgarde Raskin, Ph.D., WEF Fellow, AAM Fellow
 Altarum/ERIM Russell O'Neal Professor of Engineering and Graduate Chair
 Dept. of Civil and Environmental Engineering
 University of Michigan
 1351 Beal Ave., 107 EWRE Bldg.
 Ann Arbor, MI 48109-2125
 734-647-6920; raskin@umich.edu; <http://envbiotech.engin.umich.edu/>*

Check out the new Royal Society of Chemistry Journal: *Environmental Science: Water Research & Technology* (ES:WRT), which showcases high quality research and innovative technologies relevant to engineered systems and the built environment that promote sustainable water resources. Publications in ES:WRT are available for free through a [registered account](#).



On Wed, Aug 5, 2015 at 8:56 AM, Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ) <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov> wrote:
Based on the series of e-mails today, I am scheduling this conference call (we can adjust the time, if needed) to get it on calendars before they fill up.

Please use the call-in information below:

PPI